

KIMBERLY LACHELLE



lawyerlachelle@outlook.com



(312) 428-8837



Chicago, IL 60661

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Talented Actor with experience in television and film. Expert at carefully reviewing and quickly memorizing scripts. Self-directed multi-tasker comfortable interacting and collaborating with others. Organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.

SKILLS

- Body Movement Control
- Relationship Establishment
- Script Reading
- Action Narration
- Ensemble Collaboration
- Verbal and Written Communication
- Impersonations and Voice Changes

EDUCATION

DePaul University

Chicago, IL • Expected in 05/2024

Bachelor of Arts: Sports Communication

WEBSITE, PORTFOLIO, PROFILES

- <https://www.imdb.com/name/nm11256251/>
- <https://www.kivodaily.com/making-money-online/entrepreneurs/kimberley-lachelle-after-growing-up-in-t>
- <https://celebs.filmifeed.com/wiki/kimberly-lachelle/>

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Winner of the 2021 Hollywood African American Prestigious Awards for Best upcoming actress.

WORK HISTORY

JF Bailey Films (Love And Drugs 2) - Featured Actress

Dallas, TX • 03/2020 - 12/2021

- Captured audience by channeling and exhibiting emotions, resulting in audience laughter, crying, excitement, shock and fear.
- Committed to diligent rehearsal of lines both with partner and groups to optimize deliveries.
- Studied scripts to successfully portray characters in dramas and comedies.

Disney's Hollywood Studios (The Big Leap) - Actress

Chicago, IL • 07/2021 - 10/2021

- Collaborated with directors, producers, writing staff and performance teams to determine optimal performance strategies and perfect approaches.
- Leveraged skills in gesturing, body movement and special voices to draw in audience members and build emotional engagement.
- Acted in productions, performing alongside various well-known actors and actresses.

AMC Entertainment (61st The Series) - Actress

Chicago, IL • 03/2021 - 10/2021

- Leveraged skills in gesturing, body movement and special voices to draw in audience members and build emotional engagement.
- Met with production director to discuss poses, movements and persona to portray.
- Captured audience by channeling and exhibiting emotions, resulting in audience laughter, crying, excitement, shock and fear.
- Performed humorous and serious interpretations of emotional actions and situations, using body movements and gestures.

Mr. Wisdom LLC (Seasoned The Series) - Actress

Chicago, IL • 07/2021 - 09/2021

- Learned scripts to understand characters' relationships and develop role interpretations.
- Committed to diligent rehearsal of lines both with partner and groups to optimize deliveries.
- Supported production needs by setting up and breaking down stages, moving props and distributing supplies.
- Collaborated with directors, producers, writing staff and performance teams to determine optimal performance strategies and perfect approaches.

Mister Wisdom LLC (Seasoned The Series) - Producer

Chicago, IL • 07/2021 - 09/2021

- Developed schedules for production, editing and duplication for timely delivery.
- Coordinated production schedules and activities for the film.
- Presented production ideas and determined creative

scenarios for production and delivery.